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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg; MTPRI; assignments

Subject: RE: SFP3886K - TP Claim against SG6130G

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Kindly refer email below.  

 

Please be informed that repairer withdrawn the claim. 

 

No survey was done for this vehicle. 

 

We will close this file at our end without billing. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 4:14 PM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'ARC Shujuan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 
yuting@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; eugenehe@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg 
Subject: RE: SFP3886K - TP Claim against SG6130G 
 
Hi Person in charge, 
 
 
We would like to withdraw the claim from our side. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 

 
Oscar Pong 
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Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd  
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 
#05-18  
Singapore 757700 
Tel: +65 6468 8834 
Fax: +65 6462 2278 
HP: +65 92279933 
 
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 12:00 pm 
To: haifaa@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; ARC Shujuan <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 
raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SFP3886K - TP Claim against SG6130G 
 
Dear Oscar, 

 

This assignment pending since September. 

 

Kindly arrange survey for the vehicle SFP3886K. 

 

 

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


